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Master of Social Work 

Pre-licensure disclosure 
 
 
The Master of Social Work (MSW) program at Indiana Wesleyan University seeks to 
prepare the program graduate for licensure/certification and service in the Social Work 
profession.  The IWU program prepares graduates for licensure in all 50 states and the 
District of Columbia.  The licensure procedures for each state are listed below. 
 

LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: ALABAMA 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social Work 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Independent 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker  

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes    
 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
ALABAMA STATE BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS 
https://www.socialwork.alabama.gov/  
 
  

24 months 96 hours 24 
months

Updated:  2022-09-8

https://www.socialwork.alabama.gov/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: ALASKA 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min Time 
to Accrue 
Time 
(Sup.Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 3000 hours 100 hours  2 years 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
ALASKA BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx  
 
 
  

Updated:  2022-09-8

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: ARIZONA 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min Time 
to Accrue 
Time 
(Sup.Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 3200 hours 100 hours 1600 hours 24 months 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
ARIZONA BOARD OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH EXAMINERS  
http://www.azbbhe.us/ 
 
  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.azbbhe.us/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: ARKANSAS 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min Time 
to Accrue 
Time 
(Sup.Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Certified 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 4000 hours 100 hours Not 
specified 

2 years 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
ARKANSAS SOCIAL WORK LICENSING BOARD  
http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/ 
 
  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: CALIFORNIA 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min Time 
to Accrue 
Time 
(Sup.Exp)  
 

Associate 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Exam Not 
Required 

      

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 3000 hours 104 hours 750 hours 2 years 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
CALIFORNIA BOARD OF BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES 
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/  

 
  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: COLORADO 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min Time 
to Accrue 
Time 
(Sup.Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters, 
Advanced 
Generalist, 
Clinical 

 No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 3360 hours 96 hours  2 years 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
COLORADO STATE BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS  
https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork 

 
  

Updated:  2022-09-8

https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: CONNECTICUT 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min Time 
to Accrue 
Time 
(Sup.Exp)  
 

Master’s 
Level 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 3000 hours 100 hours   

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER LICENSURE 
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure  

 
  

Updated:  2022-09-8

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: DELAWARE 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min Time 
to Accrue 
Time 
(Sup.Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Masters 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 3200 hours 100 hours  2 years 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
DELAWARE BOARD OF CLINICAL SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS  
http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/  

 
  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Graduate 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Independent 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Advanced 
Generalist 

 Yes 3000 hours 94 hours  2 years 

Licensed 
Independent 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 3000 hours 100 hours  2 years 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK  
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161602  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161602
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: FLORIDA 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Certified 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Advanced 
Generalist 

 Yes 3000 hours   2 years 

Registered 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

ASWB Exam 
Not Required 

This is a 
provisional 
license for 
MSW 
applicants 
to practice 
under 
supervision, 
there is no 
exam 
requirement 

No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 1500 hours 100 hours 1500 hours No less 
than 
100 
weeks 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
FLORIDA BOARD OF CLINICAL SOCIAL WORK, MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPY & MENTAL HEALTH 
COUNSELING  
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: GEORGIA 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min Time 
to Accrue 
Time 
(Sup.Exp)  
 

Licensed
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 3000 hours 120 hours  36 months 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
GEORGIA BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS, SOCIAL WORKERS, AND MARRIAGE AND FAMILY 
THERAPISTS  
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43  

 

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: HAWAII 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min Time 
to Accrue 
Time 
(Sup.Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 3000 hours 100 hours  2 years 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
HAWAII SOCIAL WORKERS LICENSING PROGRAM  
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/  

 

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: IDAHO 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min Time 
to Accrue 
Time 
(Sup.Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 3000 hours 100 hours 1750 hours 2 years 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
IDAHO BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS  
http://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO  

 

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: ILLINOIS 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min Time 
to Accrue 
Time 
(Sup.Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Social 
Worker I 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 1 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 3000 hours    

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
ILLINOIS SOCIAL WORK EXAMINING AND DISCIPLINARY BOARD  
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/socialworker.asp  

 

 
  

Updated:  2022-09-8

https://www.idfpr.com/profs/socialworker.asp


  Page 15 of 54 

 
LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: INDIANA 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min Time 
to Accrue 
Time 
(Sup.Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes    24 months 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
INDIANA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES LICENSING BOARD  
http://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm  

 

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

Two years 96 hours

http://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm
jason.sanders
Typewriter
None

jason.sanders
Typewriter
N/A

jason.sanders
Typewriter
N/A

jason.sanders
Typewriter
N/A

jason.sanders
Typewriter
or

jason.sanders
Typewriter
3,000 hours

jason.sanders
Typewriter
or

jason.sanders
Typewriter
4 hours/month

jason.sanders
Typewriter
4 hours/month

for 24 months
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: IOWA 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Maser Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Independent 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes Required 
number of 
hours not 
specified 

  
 

2 years 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
IOWA BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK  
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work  

 

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: KANSAS 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Specialist 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical Test Yes 3000 hours 100 hours 1500 hours 
 

2 years 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
KANSAS BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES REGULATORY BOARD  
http://ksbsrb.ks.gov/  

 

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: KENTUCKY 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Certified 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  Yes Required 
number of 
hours not 
specified 

200 hours  2 years 

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 3600 hours 200 hours 120 hours 
 

2 years 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
KENTUCKY BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK  
http://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx  

 

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: LOUISIANA 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Certified 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Exam Not 
Required 

This is the 
license for 
social 
workers who 
have not yet 
passed the 
Masters 
exam. 

No     

Licensed 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 5760 hours 96 hours   

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS  
http://www.labswe.org/  

 

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.labswe.org/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: MAINE 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Masters 
Social 
Worker, 
Clinical 
Conditional 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 2 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 6400 hours 192 hours  2 years 

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 1 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 3200 hours 96 hours  2 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
MAINE STATE BOARD OF SOCIAL WORKER LICENSURE  
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/  

 

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/
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Updated:  2022-09-8
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: MARYLAND 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Certified 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Advanced 
Generalist 

 Yes 3000 hours 100 hours  2 years 

Licensed 
Certified 
Social 
Worker 
Clinical 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 3000 hours 144 hours 1500 hours 2 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
MARYLAND BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS  
https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx  

 

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: MASSACHUSETTS 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Certified 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Independent 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 3500 hours 100 hours   

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
MASSACHUSETTS BOARD OF REGISTRATION OF SOCIAL WORKERS  
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/sw/  

 

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/sw/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: MICHIGAN 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Limited 
License 
Master’s 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Exam Not 
Required 

 No     

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 
Macro 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Advanced 
Generalist 

 Yes 4000 hours 96 hours  2 years 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 
Clinical 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 4000 hours 96 hours   

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
MICHIGAN BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK  
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27554---,00.html  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27554---,00.html
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: MINNESOTA 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Graduate 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No  200 hours  4000 
hours 

Licensed 
Independent 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Advanced 
Generalist 

 Yes 4000 hours 100 hours   

Licensed 
Independent 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical  Yes 4000 hours 100 hours   

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK  
http://mn.gov/boards/social-work/  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://mn.gov/boards/social-work/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: MISSISSIPPI 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Certified 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Advanced 
Generalist, 
Clinical 

The exam 
required 
depends on 
the path of 
supervision 
selected by 
the license 
applicant. 
Only a 
licensed 
certified 
social 
workers 
who has 
completed 
clinical 
supervision 
and taken 
the ASWB 
clinical 
exam may 
hold 
himself/hers
elf out to 
the public as 
a “clinical 
social 
worker.” ” A 
licensed 
certified 
social 
worker who 
have 
completed 

Yes 24 Months 100 hours 1000 hours 2 years 

Updated:  2022-09-8
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supervision 
and taken 
the ASWB 
advanced 
exam shall 
not present 
themselves 
as a “clinical 
social 
worker.” 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
MISSISSIPPI STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS AND MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS  
http://www.swmft.ms.gov/  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.swmft.ms.gov/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: MISSOURI 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min 
Direct 
Supervis
or 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 
 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters  No     

Licensed 
Advanced 
Macro Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Advanced 
Generalist 

 

Yes 3000 hours   24 
months 

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 100 hours  24 
months 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
MISSOURI COMMITTEE FOR SOCIAL WORKERS  
http://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: MONTANA 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervise
d 
Experienc
e 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervisio
n Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master’s 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters Individuals 
who 
demonstrate 
to the board 
on or before 
May 1, 2021, 
that they 
meet the 
applicable 
work and 
education 
experience 
are exempt 
from the 
examination 

Yes 2000 hours 100 hours  18 
months 

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 100 hours 1500 hours 2 years 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
MONTANA BOARD OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH  
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: NEBRASKA 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervise
d 
Experienc
e 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervisio
n Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Certified 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Exam Not 
Required 

 

No     

Provisional 
Certified 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Exam Not 
Required 

 

No     

Certified 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Advanced 
Generalist, 
Clinical 

Applicants 
should only 
take the 
Advanced 
Generalist 
exam if they 
do not intend 
to seek the 
Licensed 
Mental Health 
Practitioner 
(Clinical) 
license. 

Yes 3000 hours  1500 hours  

Provisional 
Mental 
Health 
Practitioner 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Exam Not 
Required 

 

No     

Licensed 
Mental 
Health 
Practitioner 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 300 hours 1500 hours  

Updated:  2022-09-8
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Licensed 
Independent 
Mental 
Health 
Practitioner 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

ASWB Exam 
Not Required 

 

 3000 hours    

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
NEBRASKA BOARD OF MENTAL HEALTH PRACTICE  
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: NEVADA 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervise
d 
Experienc
e 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervisio
n Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Bachelor 

 

No     

Independent 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Advanced 
Generalist 

 

Yes 3000 hours    

Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 104 hours 2000 hours 2 years 

 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS  
http://socwork.nv.gov/  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://socwork.nv.gov/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervise
d 
Experienc
e 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Independent 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 100 hours  2 years 

 
 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
NEW HAMPSHIRE BOARD OF MENTAL HEALTH PRACTICE  
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: NEW JERSEY 
 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervise
d 
Experienc
e 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters 

 

No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 96 hours 1920 hours 2 years 

 
 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
NEW JERSEY BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS  
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: NEW MEXICO 
 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervise
d 
Experienc
e 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min 
Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervisi
on 
Required 

Min Time 
to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters 

 

No     

Licensed 
Independent 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Advanced 
Generalist 

 

Yes 3600 hours 90 hours  Not 
specified 

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Clinical 

 

Yes 3600 hours 90 hours  2 years 

 
 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
NEW MEXICO BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS  
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Social_Work.aspx  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Social_Work.aspx
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: NEW YORK 
 
 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervise
d 
Experienc
e 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervisio
n Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters 

 

No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Clinical 

 

Yes 2000 hours 100 hours 2000 hours 36 
months 

 
 
 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
NEW YORK STATE BOARD FOR SOCIAL WORK  
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: NORTH CAROLINA 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervise
d 
Experienc
e 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervisio
n Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Certified 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Masters 

 

No     

Certified 
Social Work 
Manager 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Advanced 
Generalist 

 

Yes 3000 hours    

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 
Associate 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Exam Not 
Required 

 

No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 100 hours 3000 hours 2 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
NORTH CAROLINA SOCIAL WORK CERTIFICATION AND LICENSURE BOARD  
http://www.ncswboard.org/  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.ncswboard.org/


  Page 38 of 54 

 
LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: NORTH DAKOTA 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervise
d 
Experienc
e 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervisio
n Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Masters 

 

No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Clinical 

 

 3000 hours 150 hours   

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
NORTH DAKOTA BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS  
https://www.ndbswe.com/  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

https://www.ndbswe.com/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: OHIO 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervise
d 
Experienc
e 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervisio
n Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Masters Master’s-level 
graduates are 
eligible to 
take the 
Master’s 
exam. 

No     

Licensed 
Independent 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Advanced 
Generalist, 
Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 150 hours  2 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
OHIO COUNSELOR, SOCIAL WORKER, AND MARRIAGE FAMILY THERAPIST BOARD  
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://cswmft.ohio.gov/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: OKLAHOMA 
 

 
License Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min 
Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervisi
on 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Masters 

 

No     

Licensed 
Social Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Advanced 
Generalist 

 

Yes 4000 hours 100 hours  2 years 

Licensed 
Social Worker 
Administration 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Advanced 
Generalist 

 

Yes 4000 hours 100 hours  2 years 

Licensed 
Clinical Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 4000 hours 100 hours 3000 
hours 

2 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF LICENSED SOCIAL WORKERS  
https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: OREGON 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master’s 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Master 

 

No     

Certified 
Social Work 
Associate 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University  

Exam Not 
Required 

 

No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 3500 hours 100 hours 2000 hours 2 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
OREGON BOARD OF LICENSED SOCIAL WORKERS  
http://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: PENNSYLVANIA 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Master 

 

No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 150 hours 1500 hours 2 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
PENNSYLVANIA STATE BOARD OF SOCIAL WORKERS, MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS, & 
PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS  
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyThe
rapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx#.Vxo2g_krKUl  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx#.Vxo2g_krKUl
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx#.Vxo2g_krKUl
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: RHODE ISLAND 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Master 

 

No     

Licensed 
Independent 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 150 hours 1500 hours 2 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
RHODE ISLAND BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS  
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: SOUTH CAROLINA 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Master 

 

No     

Licensed 
Independent 
Social 
Worker-AP 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Advanced 
Generalist 

 

Yes 3000 hours 94 hours  2 years 

Licensed 
Independent 
Social 
Worker-CP 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 100 hours  2 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS  
https://llr.sc.gov/sw/  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

https://llr.sc.gov/sw/


  Page 45 of 54 

 
LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: SOUTH DAKOTA 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Certified 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Masters 

 

No     

Certified 
Social 
Worker 
Private 
Independent 
Practice 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 2 years   2 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS  
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx


  Page 46 of 54 

 
LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: TENNESSEE 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Masters 

 

No     

Licensed 
Advanced 
Practice 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Advanced 
Generalist 

 

Yes 3000 hours 100 hours  2 years 

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 100 hours  2 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
TENNESSEE BOARD OF SOCIAL WORKER LICENSURE  
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: TEXAS 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Masters 

 

No     

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 
Advanced 
Practice 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Advanced 
Generalist 

 

Yes 3000 hours 100 hours  2 years 

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 100 hours  2 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
TEXAS STATE BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS  
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/socialwork/  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/socialwork/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: UTAH 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Certified 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Masters, 
Clinical 

 

No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 4000 hours 100 hours  2 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
UTAH SOCIAL WORK LICENSING BOARD  
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/social_work.html  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/social_work.html
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: VERMONT 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Masters 

 

No     

Licensed 
Independent 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 75 hours 2000 hours 2 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
VERMONT SOCIAL WORK BOARD  
https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: VIRGINIA 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Master’s 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Masters 

 

No     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 100 hours 1380 hours 2 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
VIRGINIA BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK  
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: WASHINGTON 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Social 
Worker 
Associate 
Advanced 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Exam Not 
Required 

 

No     

Licensed 
Advanced 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Advanced 
Generalist, 
Clinical 

 

Yes 3200 hours 90 hours 800 hours  

Licensed 
Social 
Worker 
Associate 
Independent 
Clinical 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Exam Not 
Required 

 

No     

Licensed 
Independent 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 4000 hours 130 hours 1000 hours 3 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
WASHINGTON STATE MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELORS, MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS, AND SOCIAL 
WORKERS ADVISORY BOARD  
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: WEST VIRGINIA 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Licensed 
Graduate 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Masters 

 

No     

Licensed 
Certified 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Advanced 
Generalist 

 

Yes 3000 hours   2 years 

Licensed 
Independent 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 4000 hours 100 hours  2 years 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS  
http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: WISCONSIN 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Advanced 
Practice 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Masters 

 

No     

Certified 
Independent 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Advanced 
Generalist 

 

Yes 3000 hours 104 hours  2 years 

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 104 hours 1000 hours  

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
WISCONSIN JOINT BOARD OF MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPY, PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING & SOCIAL 
WORK - SOCIAL WORKER SECTION  
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/SocialWorker/Default.aspx  

  

Updated:  2022-09-8

https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/SocialWorker/Default.aspx
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LICENSE REQUIREMENTS FOR: WYOMING 
 

 
License 
Name: 
 
 

 
Education 
Requirement 
 

 
Exam 
Requirement 

 
Exam 
Requirement 
Details 
 

 
Supervised 
Experience 
Required 
(Post 
Degree)? 
 

Min 
Supervised 
Exp 
Required 
(Post 
Degree) 
 

Min Direct 
Supervisor 
Contact 
Hours 
Required 
 

Min Hours 
Face to 
Face 
Supervision 
Required 

Min 
Time to 
Accrue 
Time 
(Sup. 
Exp)  
 

Provisional 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Exam Not 
Required 

 

     

Licensed 
Clinical 
Social 
Worker 

MSW from 
CSWE 
Accredited 
University 

Clinical 

 

Yes 3000 hours 100 hours 1200 hours 18 
months 

 
Following successful program completion, the program graduate can find information 
on procedures for social work licensing at: 
 
WYOMING MENTAL HEALTH PROFESSIONS LICENSING BOARD  
http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/  

 

Updated:  2022-09-8

http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/

